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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 01-7874-HURLEY/LYNCH

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, )
Plaintiff, ; FILED b J‘;\/ D.C
’ L \ ;z .C.
V. )
)
PAUL R. JOHNSON, ) MAR 28 2002
JOHN COOK’ ) SLARENCE MADDOX
EMANUELE CARDACI, and ) RN
SCOTT SCHOENBAUER, )
)
Defendants, and )
)
J & J MANAGEMENT CONSULTING, )
A/K/A 1287769 ONTARIO INC., and )
CATERINA JOHNSON, )
)
Relief Defendants. )
)

JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND
OTHER RELIEF AGAINST DEFENDANT EMANUELE CARDACI

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC" or "Commission")
commenced this action by filing its Complaimt against, among others, Defendant Emanuele
Cardaci (“Cardaci" or “Defendant™). In its Complaint, the Commission sought a permanent
injunction to prohibit violations by the Defendant of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities
Act of 1933 ("Securities Act") and Section 15(a) of the Seccunties Exchange Act of 1934
("Exchange Act"). The Commission also sought other relief against Defendant in the form
of accounting, repatriation of investor proceeds, disgorgement and prejudgment interest
thereon, and imposition of a civil money penalty against Defendant pursuant to Section

20(d) of the Securities Act and Section 21(d) of the Exchange Act.
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Defendant, by the Consent affixed hereto, without admitting or denying any of the
allegations in the Commission's Complaint or any other paper filed herein, except as to
the jurisdiction of this Court, has agreed to the entry of this Judgment of Permanent
Injunction and Other Relief (“Judgment™). This Court having accepted such Consent and
this Court having jurisdiction over the Defendant and the subject matter hereof, and the

Court being fully advised in the premises,

b~
.

VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 5(a)
AND 5(c) OF THE SECURITIES ACT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant, his
officers, agents, servants, employees, representatives, and all persons in active concert or
participation with him, and each of them, directly or indirectly, who reccive actual notice of
this Judgment, by personal service or otherwise, be and they hereby are permanently
restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly:

(a) making use of the means or instruments of transportation or comimunication
in interstate commerce or of the mails to sell any security, in the form of
units, common stock, warrants or any other security, through the use or
medium of any prospectus or otherwise, unless and until a registration
statement is in effect with the Commission as to such security;

(b) carrying or causing to be carried through the mails or in interstate commerce,
by means or instruments of transportation, any security, in the form of units,
common stock, warrants or any other security, for the purpose of sale or
delivery after sale, unless and until a registration statement is in effect with

the Commission as to such security; or
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(c) making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication
in interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy any
security, in the form of units, common stock, warrants or any other security,
through the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise, unless and until a
registration statement is filed with the Commission as to such security, or

while a registration statement filed with the Commission as to such security

Q

1s the subject of a refusal oider or stop order or {(prior to the effective date of
the registration statement) any public proceeding or examination under

Section 8 of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77h,

in violation of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77¢(a) and 77¢(c).

IL.

VIOLATION OF SECTION 15(a)(1) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant,
his officers, agents, servants, employees, representatives, and all persons in active concert or
participation with him, and each of them, directly or indirectly, who receive actual notice of
this Judgment, by personal service or otherwise, be and they hereby are, permanently
restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making usc of the mails or any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce to effect any transactions in, or to induce or attempt
to induce the purchase or sale of securities, while acting as a broker or dealer engaged in the
business of effecting transactions in securities for the accounts of others, but not registered
as a broker-dealer in accordance with Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 US.C. §

780(h), in violation of Section 15(a)(1) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 780(a)(1).
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1L

DISGORGEMENT

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Defendant shall
disgorge, with prejudgment interest, all ill-gotten profits or proceceds that he received,
directly or indirectly, as a result of the acts or courses of conduct described in the Complaint.
The dollar amount of disgorgement shall be reached by agreement of the parties or, if the
parties are unable to reach agreeiment, the amount shall be determined by the Court upon
the Commission’s motion, without evidentiary hearing. Solely for the purposes of such a
determination by the Court, the allegations of the Complaint shall be deemed admitted.
Defendant shall pay all disgorgement within thirty (30) days after the amount is liquidated

or determined by the Court.

1v.
PENALTIES
IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that
the amount of civil penalties, if any, that the Defendant shall be required to pay pursuant to
Section 20(d) of the Securities Act. 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d) and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3), in connection with the activities described in the Commission’s
Complaint, shall be determined by the Court upon the Commission's motion without
evidentiary hearing; solely for the purposes of this determination, the allegations of the

Complaint shall be deemed admitted.
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V.

INCORPORATION OF CONSENT

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall comply with the
provisions of the Consent attached hereto, and that such Consent is incorporated herein

by reference as if fully set forth herein.

VI.

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction
over this matter and Defendant m order to implement and carry out the terms of all Orders
and Decrecs that may be entered and/or to entertain any suitable application or motion for
additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Court, and will order other rehef that this
Court deems appropriate under the circumstances.

DONE AND ORDERED this o2 day of 2002, at West Palm

Beach, Florida.

UNITED STATES DIS/T(RICT JUDGE

Copies to:

Kerry Zinn, Esq., SEC

Peter Ticktin, Esq.
Counsel for Paul R. Johnson

J&J Management Consulting, a/k/a 1287769
Ontario Inc.

Caterina Johnson

John Cook, pro se

Emanuele Cardaci, pro sc

Scott Schoenbauer, pro se



